
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Richard Gallant, Public Works Director 

DATE: November 12, 2024 

SUBJECT: Discussion on Road & Drainage Update 
  

Background:  

The recent rain events followed by the named storms and tornadic activity has changed some of 

the public works timelines and scheduled work for the past 2 months or more and continues to do 

so.  

 

We are currently in process of: 

 FEMA reimbursements and potential mitigation projects 

 Evaluating subdivision drainage retrofits, focusing on approximately 100+/- locations 

throughout Town 

 Preparing bid and RFP documents for culvert and catch basin program, road paving for A 

& Collecting Canal (still in process of obtaining easements), turnkey contract for the 

intersection at F and Collecting Canal 

 Completing roadway prep work for A & Collecting Canal 

 Preparing all contracts and/or piggybacks for anticipated annual spending of $25,000 or 

more with single vendors 

 Renewing existing/obtaining updated public works piggybacks with County, Wellington, 

Palm Beach Gardens and Boynton Beach 

 Developing rural roadway standards to update code 

 Finalizing camera program for implementation 

 Drafting letters to PSC re FPL, Comcast and ATT 

 Mapping easements and ROW throughout Town 

 

We will have timelines for all solicitations at the December 3rd meeting. 

 

 


